FALKIRK ARCHIVES

Records of Churches

Grangemouth West Church finding aid

Grangemouth Free Church Grangemouth West United Free Church

The congregation was established as Grangemouth Free Church on 8 March 1884 as a result of the growth in membership of Zetland Free Church. The first minister was Rev James Anderson and the congregation began with two elders and 136 members from Zetland congregation. It became Grangemouth United Free Church in 1900 (and became known as the West Church in 1909). It entered the Church of Scotland in 1929. The congregation united with Charing Cross Church in 1978 as Charing Cross & West Parish Church.

The building was erected in 1886 and the building was demolished in 1978 (as Charing Cross & West used the Charing Cross building). The stained glass windows were given to Museums Service.

Reference	Date	Brief Description
Code		
CH3/1286/1	1884-1915	Session Minutes
CH3/1286/2	1915-1948	Session Minutes
CH3/1286/3	1934-1955	Deacons' Court Minutes
CH3/1286/4	1935-1955	Accounts
CH3/1286/5	1934-1950	Seat Letting Book
CH3/1286/6	1950-1960	Register of proclamations of banns for marriage
CH3/1286/7	1960-1976	Register of proclamations of banns for marriage
CH3/1286/8	1918-1934	Communion Roll
CH3/1286/9	1933-1947	Communion Roll
CH3/1286/10	1948-1950	Communion Roll
CH3/1286/11	1951-1956	Communion Roll
CH3/1286/12	1957-1960	Communion Roll
CH3/1286/13	1961-1964	Communion Roll
CH3/1286/14	1965-1968	Communion Roll
CH3/1286/15	1969-1972	Communion Roll
CH3/1286/16	1884-1897	Collections Register
CH3/1286/17	1884	Collections Register
CH3/1286/18	1884-1894	Treasurer's Cash Book
CH3/1286/19	1925-1934	Treasurer's Cash Book
CH3/1286/20	1956-1974	Treasurer's Cash Book
CH3/1286/21	1907-1916	Bank Account
CH3/1286/22	1917-1924	Bank Account
CH3/1286/23	1917?	Central Fund Register
CH3/1286/24	1917?	Maintenance of the Ministry Fund treasurer's cash book
CH3/1286/25	1937-1947	Supplementary Roll
CH3/1286/26	1928-1953	Women's Foreign Mission missionary boxes accounts
CH3/1286/27	1892-1961	Miscellaneous papers
CH3/1286/28	1964-1978	Deacon's Court Minutes